
In connection with the extension of this Ilmodus vivendi " the ÇSI tb ýGover-ment would appreciate an assurance from, your Government that, 11 oevent of quotas being established by your 'Government for the importgt9olany class of goods, the system shall fot ibe so administered as to cause di5erffi!nationu against goods produced or manufactured in Canada and that the'0 oditions under which import licences may be obtained for the imnportation Ofdgoods shall not be less f avourable than those applied in the case of 8im'll, ethe produce or manufacture of any other foreign country.i would also request you to -draw the attention of -your cGovernumel to neexîsting high rate'of duty on canned lobsters importe intcaermanylobsters are a distinctly Canadian produet andCanada iîs thechief eXP0rtId'this comxnodity to European countries. A year ago, when the Ilmodusbetween the two counitries was first brought into force, teeas a conveiordutY Of 200 reichsmarks per 100 kilogrammes gross weight on canned 0 tabut this conventional duty ceased to be effective on February 15, 1933, 'Wb" tlformer German Trade Treaty with Sweden expired. This broughit into,1"General Tariff of 800 reichsmarks per 100 kilogrammes gross weight On3 celolobsters imported from ail sources. Even at par- of exch ange the pPserl etcis quia1et t 8ï cents per pound (much more if converted at thasre3iand is almost a prohibitive rate of duty. This rate is four times as highrate in force when the "modus vivendi " was enitered into hast year.
1 have the honour to bel

Sir,
Your obedient servant,

R. B. BENNETT
Serretary of State for Extertaz Ai 8

The Germai Consul General for Canada to the & cretary of St at e for
Aiffairs of Canada.

OMMN COSUL,&TE GENERALu FO AND

MONTRAL, Decem-ber 23,19.1 have the honour to acknowledge receipt of your hetter of DecceI) 1 rin whiclh you informn me that the Canadian Government is ini a g -
the proposal of the German Government to extend, indefinitely,thvivendi l between Germany and Canada, which expires December3s tprovided that the new "In odus vivendi Il may be terminated at any tiflnc bYtfGoverment and that in the event of such termiuation natural or noianlUf tbýproducts of either country would c.ontinue tu enjoy, on impottion',other, the ýbeiefits of the Agreement for a period of six wea1ks f romntl dt:notice of terxnination.tl

1 have also read the draft recommendation to the Governor Gn 0Couneil enclosed with your letter, and 1 ain authorized tu Say t 4at'drtOns set forth therein are in accord with the viewa of the Gerrz1ilernuient. ui oor~ cae uuiaio yG v~1 have, therefore, th onu to dcareo eafo yGvrlI i
i view of the said Order-in..Couneil tu ~be passed, Germany WLtW."beyo d De emb r 31 1933 to grant Canada mûost..favoured..natiou trereserving, however, te right to withdraw fromn the arrangement at all'n te ltte evnt te Încreased rates applicable by such an action3


